Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 25, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX

Subject: Re: Tentative Briefing Scheduled

Invite Liam and Talea

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel: s.17

On Oct 25, 2018, at 2:37 PM, Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jen,

AGRI is setting up a briefing on Thursday Nov 1% at 3:30pm, for MLAs Tagert and Larson re: disaster
financial assistance and would like you to be there as well. I've put the hold in your calendar and am
waiting on more info. Is there anyone else that should be told about this on your end?

Rajmeet Virk | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
1817 | F: 250-387-4680
rajmeet.virk@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 25, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting: Regional District of Kootenay Boundary

Yes please put in my calendar and invite to my govt. calendar.

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel: s.17

On Oct 25, 2018, at 1:54 PM, Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

HiJen,
You’ve got the space in your calendar, are you able to attend this meeting?

Best,
Raj

Rajmeet Virk | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 817 | F: 250-387-4680
rajmeet.virk@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX [mailto:Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Meeting: Regional District of Kootenay Boundary

Good afternoon,

The Premier is requesting PS Rice to attend the below meeting on October 30" at 11:30am.

Could you please let me know if she is able to attend and | will let Amber Nash know.
Thank you!

Sara

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 1:44 PM
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To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting: Regional District of Kootenay Boundary

We’d like PS Rice there as well — are you able to connect with her office? Will advise on staff
momentarily.

A

From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting: Regional District of Kootenay Boundary

Good afternoon,

Minister Farnworth will be attending the meeting.

Do you request Ministry staff as well or just the Ministers?
Thank youl!

Sara Hembree

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: Meeting: Regional District of Kootenay Boundary

Hi Both,

The Premier will be meeting with a delegation from the Regional District of Kootenay Boundary on
Tuesday Oct 30" at 11:30am. Could you please let me know if Minister Farnworth and Donaldson would

be able to join this meeting ?

Primary focus:

Update Ministers on status of what's going well, what's not, and identify ways for us to work more

efficiently together. s.13

Attendees:

Roly Russell (Chair of RDKB; Policy Group)

Colleen Ross (City of Grand Forks Policy Group liaison for Recovery)
Brian Taylor (Mayor-elect for City of Grand Forks)

Graham Watt (Boundary Flood Recovery Team: Recovery Manager)

Amber

Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 8-17 Il Cell: 817 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Sent: October 24, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Cc: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Event Plan -- NDMP announcement

Apologies. It is the Remembrance Day week Nov. 12 — 18. Will definitely not schedule for November 11.

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Maley, Madeline L EMBC:EX; Williams, Susan GCPE:EX; Turner,
Jordan GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Event Plan -- NDMP announcement

Week of 12-18 or 8-12th ?

Body of emails say former. Actual plan says the latter.

FYI, | will be ins.22 for rememberance day Nov 11 and not available to be anywhere else on that day.
Thanks.

Jennifer Rice

Parliamentary Secretary,

Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex

Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel: s.17

On Oct 24, 2018, at 12:30 PM, Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Shawn, just to note MMF will be in Newfoundland that week for FPT, maybe PSR could lead this
one
L

From: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Maley, Madeline L
EMBC:EX

Cc: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX; Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Event Plan -- NDMP announcement

Here is our initial Event Plan for announcing NDMP Intake 4 projects with the Federal Government and
City of Vancouver in Vancouver during the week of November 12-18. We are currently working to
determine a specific date and time all representatives would be available.

4
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From: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 10:20 AM
To: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Cc: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX

Subject: Event Plan -- NDMP announcement

Attached is the event plan for the NDMP announcement in Vancouver. Jordan has approved.

Susan Williams

Senior Public Affairs Officer | EMBC

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: .17
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 19, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Cc: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam FIN:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX
Subject: Kamloops

FYI

Only one attendee has shown up who wasn’t on the actual RSVP list A Councillor Faye?
Kupki Fred Seymour and Councillor Nacoma George were already booked they said.

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tels.17

Page6 of 55 PSS-2019-90994



Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 19, 2018 7:18 AM

To: Knauff, Mike EMBC:EX

Subject: Fw: Chapman- Abbott Powerpoint / Kamloops Meeting Chiefs of Shuswap Nations - October 19,
2018

Attachments: Abbott-Chapman PSR update - Oct 19 2018 for Shuswap.pptx

Jennifer Rice,
Parliamentary Secretary,

Emergency Preparedness B.C.

166-C East Annex
Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

s.17

From: Papik, Stephanie EMBC:EX

Sent: October-18-18 4:35 PM

To: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Cox, Monica EMBC:EX; Prendergast, Peter L EMBC:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Pecora,
Talea PSSG:EX; Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX; Jennifer Rice

Cc: Knauff, Mike EMBC:EX; Dicken, Emily EMBC:EX; Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX

Subject: Chapman- Abbott Powerpoint / Kamloops Meeting Chiefs of Shuswap Nations - October 19, 2018

Greetings,

As requested, please find attached an updated powerpoint for tomorrows meeting for the Chapman/Abbott
portion. The slide deck includes speaking notes, and there is one new slide to express gratitude in Secwepemc
, @ pronunciation is provided.

In terms of any additional advice, if folks are not doing so already, during introductions, consider sharing

your ancestry, family and then professional title. |.e s.22
s.22

Here is a link to a useful tool to identify First Nations lands. https://native-land.ca/

10
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Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. | am grateful for your time and consideration.

Wishing you all the best in your meeting tomorrow.

Sending with gratitude and respect
Stephanie Papik

Director, Indigenous Community Relations
Emergency Management Review
Emergency Management BC
250-231-1434

11
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX
Sent: October 18, 2018 11:36 PM
To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX
Subject: Itin

Because the itinerary is not on my calendar, caucus comms thinks I’m available and has been booking media calls for me
on pro rep.

Can you make sure the itinerary is entered into both my calendars first thing tomorrow ?
Thank you.

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel: s.17

12
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 9:59 PM
To: s.17

Subject: Nic

Attachments: IMG_0844.jpg; ATT00001.txt

13
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX
Sent: October 18, 2018 1:13 PM
To: .17

Subject: Email prob test

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel: 250-953-4682

14
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX
Sent: October 18, 2018 1:09 PM
To: s.17

Subject: Test

Test

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel:s17

15
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX
Sent: October 18, 2018 12:24 PM
To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX
Subject: Materials for tomorrow

Please be sure that Raj or the MO has everything printed out for me today PowerPoint from Cam, notes etc. by end of
day for me.
Thanks.

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel:s.17
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 12:22 PM

To: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX

Cc: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam FIN:EX
Subject: Re: PS Rice Quote -- Insurance Bureau of Canada request for today
Ok fine.

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel: s-17

On Oct 18, 2018, at 11:27 AM, Williams, Susan GCPE:EX <Susan.Williams@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello. Emailing everyone because of time crunches.

We just found out that the Insurance Bureau of Canada is working on a news release announcing that
we reach a new record for participation this year (were over 910k today).

They’re hoping for a quote from Parliamentary Secretary Rice. I've put this together:

“More British Columbians participated in the ShakeOut drill than ever before, and that’s great
news for safety,” said Jennifer Rice, Parliamentary Secretary for Emergency Preparedness in
British Columbia. “"Earthquakes are one of the critical hazards we face in B.C., and practicing
how to drop, cover and hold on in an earthquake could save lives. | encourage everyone in an
earthquake zone to continue being prepared by practicing these skills, and by having a plan and
an emergency kit ready.”

They're hoping to send it out asap, so I've put together this quote. Let me know if it's good to go and I'll
send it along.

Thanks!
Susan

17
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX

Cc: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Back pocket notes for the Oct 19 Kamloops meeting.

Ok let’s do up a more general one. Thx

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel: 817

>0On Oct 18, 2018, at 9:48 AM, Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX <Cameron.Lewis@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Parliamentary Secretary Rice,

>

> You already have your speaking notes from the CCSI meeting to use as a reference (attached for convenience).

>

> If you would like a general update PPT that would be appropriate for sharing at the Kamloops meeting, just let me
know. Easy to do up.

>

> Also, below are some additional notes for your back pocket with respect to our engagement activities on
Abbott/Chapman and First Nations.

>

> In my mind, the main message for the Kamloops meeting, other than a general update, is that we are seeking input on
how best to engage on prioritization, and planning for implementation with respect to the recommendations.

>
s.13

18
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s.13

> Thank you.

>

> Cameron Lewis

> Executive Lead, Emergency Management Review Emergency Management BC
> and Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural

> Development

> 778-698-4897

>
s.13
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 18, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX

Subject: Fwd: Itinerary: Kamloops Meeting Chiefs of Shuswap Nations - October 19, 2018
Attachments: Itinerary - Kamloops visit- PSRice - October 19.docx; ATT00001.htm

Can you print by out for me ?

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

Tel:s.17

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX" <Talea.Pecora@gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 18, 2018 at 10:37:24 AM PDT

To: "Cox, Monica EMBC:EX" <Monica.Cox@gov.bc.ca>, "Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX"
<Shawn.1.Robins@gov.bc.ca>, "Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX" <Jennifer.Rice@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Knauff, Mike EMBC:EX" <Mike.Knauff@gov.bc.ca>, "Dicken, Emily EMBC:EX"
<Emily.Dicken@gov.bc.ca>, "Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX" <Cameron.Lewis@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Itinerary: Kamloops Meeting Chiefs of Shuswap Nations - October 19, 2018

Draft Itinerary attached.

From: Cox, Monica EMBC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 9:17 PM

To: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Prendergast, Peter L EMBC:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Pecora, Talea
PSSG:EX; Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX; Jennifer Rice

Cc: Knauff, Mike EMBC:EX; Dicken, Emily EMBC:EX; Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX

Subject: RE: Agenda Review / Kamloops Meeting Chiefs of Shuswap Nations - October 19, 2018

Hi All

Please find attached the updated agenda for the Oct 19" meetings. Talea could you please send it to
any of the participants that have RSVP-ed to you?

Thanks

Monica

<< File: EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT MEETING - SNTC PSR.docx >>

20
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX
Sent: October 18, 2018 9:49 AM
To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX
Subject: Travel

Besides the background info on the nations and any embc issues to be aware can | get a itin/schedule. $:22

s.22

Also, who all was invited? Can we make some calls and get more of the initial invitees to see if they want to attend?

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

Sent: October 17, 2018 5:41 PM

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: background on Nations and EMBC talking points for Friday trip

If you could get me any background notes for tomorrow before the house rises that would be appreciated.

thanks

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

Sent: October 17, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Lawson, Liam FIN:EX

Cc: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Legislative Assembly Participation in the Great B.C. Shakeout

Ok. What shall | be saying as my part?

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel:s.17

On Oct 17, 2018, at 9:28 AM, Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Draft email for today:

Further to the Speaker’s memorandum sent on October **, | wish to provide you with an outline of how
the Great B.C. Shakeout is scheduled to unfold this Thursday, October 18.

The House will convene as usual at 10 a.m. After prayers, the Speaker will inform Members that the
House will be recessed in order to participate in the earthquake drill. The proceedings will be suspended
and Members will be asked to return to their offices.

At 10:19 a.m., the sounds of an earthquake will be projected over the public announcement system,
and building occupants will be instructed to duck, cover and hold on. After one minute, the fire alarms
will be activated. When this happens all Members and all staff will be required to evacuate the building
to their assembly station on the parliamentary precinct. Fire wardens will ensure that building
occupants are exiting through the nearest exit. Legislative Assembly Protective Services will be
conducting sweeps to ensure that no one stays behind. Please note that elevator use will be suspended
during the building evacuation. If you are in a different part of the building when the exercise starts,
follow the directions of the fire warden in that area. If you need assistance exiting the Parliament
Buildings please ask your Fire Warden or a member of the Legislative Assembly Protective Services.

Once outside, | invite you to have a look at the sea containers beside the Armouries and a static display
that will be set up at the rear lawns. This display will give you an idea of the tools and resources that we
have at our disposal in the event of a real disaster occurring within the parliamentary precinct. These
resources are a vital part of the Legislative Assembly’s disaster response strategy.
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Legislative Assembly Protective Services will signal when it is safe to re-enter the building. It is hoped
that the House will reconvene by 11 a.m., at which time business will proceed as if the House started at
10:00 am. The House would adjourn by noon.

This exercise is being treated as a serious earthquake, and we appreciate everyone’s cooperation in
enhancing our preparedness for such a situation. Please treat this as a real situation, and don’t forget to
take your wallet and keys with you as you exit the building; you would not be able to retrieve these
items in a real major disaster.

To summarize, the events will unfold as follows:

House sits at 10:00 am
Prayers
House recesses at 10:05 am
Clerk, Sergeant-at-Arms and the Parliamentary Secretary for Emergency Preparedness make
very brief comments in the Chamber
At 10:10 am Members return to their offices (those wishing to stay in the Chamber can do so)
e At 10:19 am the “earthquake” begins (duck, cover and hold)
e At 10:21 am the fire alarm rings (exit the building by following the instructions of your fire
warden)
¢  Go to your assembly point outside; wait for further instructions
e At 10:55 am the Division Bells will ring
e At 11:00 am the House will reconvene with introductions, introduction of bills, statements by
Members, Oral Questions by Members
o House adjourns at approximately 11:55 am

e & o o

After the exercise on Thursday morning, the Speaker, Sergeant-at-Arms and | would be very interested
in hearing from you regarding your suggestions to improve communication, exiting and re-entry
procedures, displays, instructions and any other matter that would bolster your well-being in the event
of a real catastrophic incident. Please contact the Legislative Assembly Protective Services at 250-387-
5516, the Speaker, the Sergeant-at-Arms or myself should you have any questions in advance of the
Great B.C. Shakeout on Thursday.

Please feel free to share this note with others in your office.
Sincerely,

Craig James
Clerk of the House
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX
Sent: October 17, 2018 9:25 AM
To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX
Subject: Tomorrow

| cannot find what | am saying or the instructions of what | am exactly doing and when in the house
tomorrow.

Can you resend?
Jennifer Rice,
Parliamentary Secretary,

Emergency Preparedness B.C.

166-C East Annex
Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

s.17

25

Page22 of 55 PS5-2019-90994



Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 17,2018 9:22 AM

To: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Cc: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Availability week of November 12

| can be available.

Talea, can you put a hold on my calendar? thx

Jennifer Rice,
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness B.C.

166-C East Annex
Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
s.17

From: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Sent: October-17-18 9:11 AM

To: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Cc: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX
Subject: Availability week of November 12

The Federal Government has delayed the announcement of Intake 4 projects for the National Disaster Mitigation
Program. They have suggested they could have a federal representative available to do an event the week of November
12. Minister Farnworth will be back east that week and Liam suggested you might be willing to stand in. Would you be
available that week for an announcement probably in the Lower Mainland? If not we will reschedule for when the
Minister is available.

Shawn Robins

Director Communications
EMBC

Cell;:s-17
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 17,2018 9:19 AM

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: ShakeOut BC Statement PS Rice

| know this statement for tomorrow has already been approved, but just reviewing it now | notice it doesn't
have the " count to 60" line we included last year.

| just thought I'd flag as | do recall Becky hammering that into my brain as really important and for consistency
sake.

s.13

Jennifer Rice,
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness B.C.

166-C East Annex
Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
s.17

From: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Sent: October-17-18 8:59 AM

To: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: ShakeOut BC Statement PS Rice

Good morning — are you okay with this statement?

Talea Pecora
Executive Assistant to Honourable Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General

From: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 8:41 AM

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: re: FOR REVIEW: ShakeOut BC Statement PS Rice

Hey Talea...any word on whether or not PS Rice is okay with this statement? We're hoping to release it first thing
tomorrow morning provincewide

From: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX
Sent: October 15, 2018 9:18 AM
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To: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX <Jennifer.Rice@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>; Takkar, Nimmi
PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>; Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX <Talea.Pecora@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX <Jordan.Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: ShakeOut BC Statement PS Rice

Good morning.

The attached statement has been approved by the DM. It will be going out to media early on Oct 18, prior to the 10:18
ShakeOut time.

Let me know if you have any changes, questions, or concerns.

Thanks!
Susan

Susan Williams

Senior Public Affairs Officer | EMBC

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell:s17
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 17, 2018 8:49 AM

To: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Lawson, Liam FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Great BC Shake Out

.... What I mean is people know Shake out is happening but they are unsure of what is happening at the legislature as
they are asking me.

Jennifer Rice,
Parliamentary Secretary,

Emergency Preparedness B.C.

166-C East Annex
Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

s.17

From: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Sent: October-16-18 7:32:13 PM

To: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Fwd: Great BC Shake Out

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX" <Jordan.Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 16, 2018 at 5:43:05 PM PDT

To: "Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX" <Becky.Denlinger@gov.bc.ca>, "Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX"
<Shawn.1.Robins@gov.bc.ca>, "Williams, Susan GCPE:EX" <Susan.Williams@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX" <Jennifer.Rice@gov.bc.ca>, "Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX"
<Talea.Pecora@gov.bc.ca>, "Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX" <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Great BC Shake Out

Instructions during session are attached. This was just decided today.

Jordan Turner
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Communications Manager | EMBC
Government Communications and Public Engagement

Phone: (250) 952-5062 Cell: $-17
Begin forwarded message:

From: Office of the Speaker <OfficeoftheSpeaker@leg.bc.ca>
Date: October 16, 2018 at 4:44:14 PM PDT

To: "Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX" <Jordan.Turner@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Great BC Shake Out

Please see the attached message.
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 17, 2018 8:47 AM

To: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Lawson, Liam FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Great BC Shake Out

Just an FYI, No one knows this is happening yet. Nothing has been sent to inform MLAs.

Jennifer Rice,
Parliamentary Secretary,

Emergency Preparedness B.C.

166-C East Annex
Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
s.17

From: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Sent: October-16-18 7:32 PM

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
<Shawn.1l.Robins@gov.bc.ca>, "Williams, Susan GCPE:EX" <Susan.Williams@gov.bc.ca>
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
Phone: (250) 952-5062 Cell: s17

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
Sent: October 16, 2018 4:55 PM
To: Chris Sellathamby
Subject: Re: Weir - Jones

Thanks Coralee.

We've connected and are setting up a meeting.
Kind regards,

Jennifer

Jennifer Rice

Parliamentary Secretary,

Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex

Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel: s.17

> 0On Oct 16, 2018, at 3:07 PM, Chris Sellathamby <ChrisS@weir-jones.com> wrote:

>

> Dear Ms. Rice,

>

> Thank you very much. I'll follow up your assistant to set up a time.
>

> | look forward to meeting with you.

>

> Sincerely,

> Chris

>

> % 3k ok ke ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok kR Rk

> Chris Sellathamby, Ph.D., P.Eng.

> Senior Development Engineer

> Weir-Jones Group of Companies

> 598 East Kent Ave. South, Vancouver B.C., Canada, V5X 4V6

> Ph: (604) 732-8821 Fx: (604) 732-4801 M: (780) 993-5766

> chriss@weir-jones.com

>

> Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s),
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, and

delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank-you!
>
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> From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX <Jennifer.Rice@gov.bc.ca>

> Sent: October 16, 2018 1:32 PM

> To: Chris Sellathamby <ChrisS@weir-jones.com>

> Cc: Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>

> Subject: Re: Weir - Jones

>

> Absolutely Chris. I've copied Rajmeet, my assistant who can find a workable time.

>

> Jennifer Rice

> Parliamentary Secretary,

> Emergency Preparedness

>

> 166-C, East Annex

> Parliament Buildings

> Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

> Tel: s:17

>

>

>> 0n Oct 16, 2018, at 1:26 PM, Chris Sellathamby <ChrisS@weir-jones.com> wrote:

>>

>> Dear Ms. Rice,

>>

>> | am following up after yesterday's meetings with your colleagues during MLA Day. | was referred to you by Ms.
Coralee Oakes and Mr. Andrew Wynn-Williams with regards to our Earthquake Early Warning Systems (EEWS), one of
which is presently installed at the BC Legislature.

>>

>> Would it be possible to meet with you and discuss our proposal for a province-wide EEWS system?

>>

>> Thank you in advance.

>>

>> Sincerely,

>> Chris Sellathamby

>>

= FhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkEkE

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

>>

>> Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return
email, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank-you!

>>

>> From: Oakes, Coralee <C.Oakes@leg.bc.ca>
>> Sent: October 15, 2018 7:48 PM
>> To: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX <Jennifer.Rice@gov.bc.ca>
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>> Cc: Chris Sellathamby <ChrisS@weir-jones.com>
>> Subject: Weir - Jones

>>

>> Hi Jennifer | met with a fabulous manufacturer today that develops EEWS.

>>

>> | think there is great value in meeting with them as | know you are passionate on this topic.
>>

>> Kind Regards

>> Coralee

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 15, 2018 5:42 PM

To: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX

Cc: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: ShakeOut PSR Quote

Works for me.

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel:s-17

On Oct 15, 2018, at 4:44 PM, Williams, Susan GCPE:EX <Susan.Williams@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon:

The Public Education team is putting together a news release that will go out in the next couple of days
in advance of ShakeOut on Thursday — it will look a lot like the one from last year.

Below I've created a draft quote that can be included in this year’s release. Let me know if you have any
changes or concerns:

s.13

Thanks!
Susan

Susan Williams

Senior Public Affairs Officer | EMBC

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: s-17
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Smith,

Krystal PSSG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Thanks!

Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

October 15, 2018 3:32 PM

Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX

Re: CCSI PPT with Speaking Notes

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

Tel:s.17

On Oct 15, 2018, at 3:27 PM, Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

On your desk now!

Rajmeet Virk | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T:s.17 | F: 250-387-4680
rajmeet.virk@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX [mailto:Jennifer.Rice@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: CCSI PPT with Speaking Notes

Are there not speaking notes with this?

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel: 817

On Oct 15, 2018, at 1:31 PM, Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Done. It's on your desk.

Rajmeet Virk | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T:8:17 | F: 250-387-4680
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rajmeet.virk@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX [mailto:Jennifer.Rice@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: CCSI PPT with Speaking Notes

Can you print this out for me?

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel:s.17

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX" <Cameron.Lewis@gov.bc.ca>
To: "Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX" <Jennifer.Rice@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: CCSI PPT with Speaking Notes

MLA Jennifer Rice,

Tom Brown noted that | may want to send to your other e-mail as well,
just to be safe.

s.22

From: Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX

Sent: Sunday, October 7, 2018 5:31 PM

To: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Rice.MLA, Jennifer LASS:EX
Cc: Brown, Tom G EMBC:EX; Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX
Subject: CCSI PPT with Speaking Notes

s.22

Please let me know if there are edits that would be helpful.
Note: | have included back pocket information on a number of the
notes pages just to provide additional information that may be helpful

if there are questions, etc.

Thanks.

Cameron Lewis
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Executive Lead, Emergency Management Review

Emergency Management BC and

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
Development

778-698-4897
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 9, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Jack, Joseph LASS:EX
Subject: Fwd: Photo for business cards

Can you send a headshot Alyssa?

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel: .17

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX" <Alyssa.Hrenyk@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 9, 2018 at 5:10:38 PM EDT

To: "Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX" <Jennifer.Rice@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Photo for business cards

Hello!

I’'m wondering if you have a copy of your photo for your business cards? I'm putting in an order but
can’t seem to find one.

Thank you!

Alyssa Hrenyk

Administrative Assistant to

The Honourable Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General

and House Speaker

Phone: .17 [ Email: alyssa.hrenyk@gov.bc.ca
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 4, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Lawson, Liam FIN:EX

Subject: can you have printed copies of these for me ?

Attachments: Item 1 548318 Attachment 1 Northwest Community Recovery Needs.pdf; Item 1 548318 BN for

MMF and PSR Information Wildfire Recovery 2018.pdf; Item 2 Disaster Risk Reduction Summary and
Program Charter.pdf; Item 2 Fraser Basin Council.pdf; Item 2 Global Earthquake Model (GEM).pdf;
Item 2 Metro Vancouver Region Seismic Microzonation Project.pdf; Iltem 2 Prioritized Post
Earthquake Response (PPR).pdf; Item 3 Disaster Mitagation and Adaptation Fund Project Application
Form Ocean Networks Canada.pdf; Item 4 Disaster Mitigation Adaptation Fund (DMAF) Project-
Application Form Grand Forks.pdf; Agenda October 4, 2018.pdf

Jennifer Rice,
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness B.C.

166-C East Annex

Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
s.17

From: Woodcock, Danielle EMBC:EX

Sent: October-02-18 4:40 PM

To: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Maley, Madeline L EMBC:EX; Forge, Kathryn EMBC:EX; Brown,
Tom G EMBC:EX; Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX;
Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Woodcock, Danielle EMBC:EX; Shah, Jesal EMBC:EX; White, Robert
EMBC:EX

Cc: Karger, Kristina EMBC:EX; Kelly, Alisha EMBC:EX

Subject: MMF and PSR Briefing Thursday, October 4, 2018 at 3:00 pm

Good Afternoon Everyone,

Attached please find the Agenda and Meeting Materials for the briefing scheduled with MMF and PSR on Thursday,
October 4, 2018 at 3:00 pm.

Charlotte and Alyssa please note that the material has also been downloaded to the SharePoint site.
Thank you.

Danielle Woodcock, Manager Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister, Emergency Management BC
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

Suite 4B - 940 Blanshard Street

Victoria BC V8W 3C8

Office: 250-356-0840 Mobile: s-17

Email: Daniolle, Woodeock @,@W‘ be.ca
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Follow us on Twitter @EmergencylnfoBC and @PreparedBC

Emergency
il Management!i(

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed.
It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is

strictly prohibited.
If you have received this in error, please phone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX
Sent: October 4, 2018 1:13 PM
To: Perzoff, Lara GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: As discussed

Thank you so much Lara. These are very helpful.

| would appreciate the info on Watson island.

§.22
Jennifer
Cell 8:17

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel:s17

On Oct 1, 2018, at 5:49 PM, Perzoff, Lara GCPE:EX <Lara.Perzoff@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
s.22

I’'m attaching a few items discussed last night. Please let me know if you need anything further on the
topic.

Were you also interested in materials on Watson Island?

I hope the first day of session was good (I'm assuming you’re still at it...)
Warm regards,

Lara

<BN - PPTA (Feb 15).pdf>

<Expected benefits from PPTA.docx>
<NR_PPT_final.docx>

49

Paged0 of 55 PSS5-2019-90994



<Ports property tax Amendment_messages for media call.docx>
<QA_Ports Property Tax - Feb 2012.docx>
<sp_MBL_PPTA.docx>

<Tweets_PPTA.docx>

<2012TRAN0018-000200.pdf>

50

Paged1 of 55 PSS5-2019-90994



Smith,

Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 4, 2018 1:09 PM

To: Jack, Joseph LASS:EX

Subject: Fwd: Tweets: New Videos are Here | Don't Be Left Out!

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C,

East Annex

Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

Tel: 17

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX" <Shawn.1.Robins@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 2, 2018 at 11:43:50 AM PDT

To: "Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX" <Jennifer.Rice@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Tweets: New Videos are Here | Don't Be Left Out!

Jennifer: Here are some messages and links to some fun new videos for ShakeOut that you might want
to share through social media. Thanks.

From: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Cc: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX

Subject: Tweets: New Videos are Here | Don't Be Left Out!

Here are some messages that can be used for tweeting/retweeting:

¢ A fun video with a serious message about earthquakes: Drop. Cover. Hold.
#ShakeOutBC#DontBelLeftOut

e Oct. 18 is #ShakeOutBC. Help us spread the word about earthquake safety! #DontBeLeftOut

e Practice quake safety on Oct. 18 during #ShakeQutBC. Spread the word and participate!
#DontBeleftOut

From: Predham, Elizabeth EMBC:EX

Sent: October 2, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX <Jordan.Turner@gov.bc.ca>; Williams, Susan GCPE:EX
<Susan.Williams@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: Mclarty, Jennifer EMBC:EX <Jennifer.McLarty@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: New Videos are Here | Don't Be Left Out!

Hello!

ShakeOutBC launched a series of fun new videos today. Might be something that PSR would like to
share!

If she likes she can share the post from our Facebook and/or give us a Retweet. They are all available at
www.dontbeleftout.ca
and on this YouTube playlist.

Cheers,
Elizabeth

View this email in your browser

The wait is over!

Quake and Aftershock Rock the Bus

Meet Quake & Aftershock

These two spandex-clad, mayhem-causing characters are making sure
everybody knows what to do during an earthquake.
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ShakeOut wants to get the word out on earthquake safety, so we made
four videos featuring Quake and Aftershock to get more British Columbian's to
Drop, Cover, and Hold On with us on October 18th.

Don't Be Left Out!

We don't want anyone to be left out, so help us spread the word about these

fun videos on your own social media channels using #DoniBelLefiOut.

Head over to ShakeOutBC's Facebook and Twitter where we'll be sharing a
new video each day this week. Don't want to wait? Find all four videos

at dontbeleftout.ca and on YouTube.

Eeete)

Quake & Aftershock at the Store

Quake & Aftershock Ruin Lunch

0000

P.S. Have you registered for ShakeOut yet?
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Smith,

Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 4, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX

Subject: Fwd: Revised Briefing Note MMF and PSR Briefing Thursday, October 4, 2018 at 3:00 pm
Attachments: Item 1 548318 BN for MMF and PSR Information Wildfire Recovery 2018.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Can you print for me?

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

Tel:s.17

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Woodcock, Danielle EMBC:EX" <Danielle.Woodcock@gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 3, 2018 at 9:18:20 AM PDT

To: "Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX" <Jennifer.Rice@gov.bc.ca>, "Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX"
<Becky.Denlinger@gov.bc.ca>, "Maley, Madeline L EMBC:EX" <Madeline.Maley@gov.bc.ca>, "Forge,
Kathryn EMBC:EX" <Kathryn.Forge@gov.bc.ca>, "Brown, Tom G EMBC:EX" <Tom.Brown@gov.bc.ca>,
"Hrenyk, Alyssa PSSG:EX" <Alyssa.Hrenyk@gov.bc.ca>, "Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX"
<Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>, "Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX" <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>, "Pecora, Talea
PSSG:EX" <Talea.Pecora@gov.bc.ca>, "Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX" <Shawn.1.Robins@gov.bc.ca>, "Takkar,
Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>, "Shah, Jesal EMBC:EX" <Jesal.Shah@gov.bc.ca>, "White,
Robert EMBC:EX" <Robert.White@gov.bc.ca>, "Bates, Stan EMBC:EX" <Stan.Bates@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Karger, Kristina EMBC:EX" <Kristina.Karger@gov.bc.ca>, "Kelly, Alisha EMBC:EX"
<Alisha.Kelly@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Revised Briefing Note MMF and PSR Briefing Thursday, October 4, 2018 at 3:00 pm

Good Morning Everyone

Please find attached an updated revised Briefing Note Item 1 548318 BN for MMF and PSR Information
Wildfire Recovery 2018.

Charlotte and Alyssa please note | have replaced the old version on the Ministers SharePoint site as
well.

Thank you.
Danielle
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX
Sent: October 4, 2018 1:07 PM
To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Kamloops Flights FYI

Ok you can work with Raj on this. Thanks.

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel: .17

On Oct 3, 2018, at 4:45 PM, Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX <Talea.Pecora@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

<image003.jpg>
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 4, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Shakeout BC Proclamation
Yes.

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel: 817

On Oct 4, 2018, at 10:03 AM, Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX <Talea.Pecora@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see below — | believe this is what you agreed to with Shawn yesterday?

Talea Pecora
Executive Assistant to Honourable Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 5:41 PM
To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Cc: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Shakeout BC Proclamation

Could you ask PSR if she would do this?
L

From: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 1:45 PM
To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: Shakeout BC Proclamation

Hi Liam,

The “Great BC Shakeout” is coming up on October 18 at 10:18am, and the proclamation is going
through now and should come your way for signing soon.

| would suggest that either MMF or PSR rise in the house to declare the day. We'll put it in the calendar.
Please let me know who could take this on.

Thanks,
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Jordan Turner

Communications Manager | EMBC

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Phone: (250) 952-5062 Cell: s-17

57

Paged8 of 55 PSS5-2019-90994



Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 3, 2018 6:22 PM

To: Brooke, Daisy GCPE:EX; Lawson, Liam FIN:EX

Cc: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL - statement_Fire Prevention Week_PSR

I'm good with it.

Jennifer Rice,
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness B.C.

166-C East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
s.17

From: Brooke, Daisy GCPE:EX

Sent: October-03-18 2:29 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Cc: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - statement_Fire Prevention Week_PSR

Hello Parliamentary Secretary and Liam,

Attached is a statement regarding Fire Prevention Week (Oct. 7— 13 ) — for your approval.

We plan to issue this on Oct. 7 or 8. We will also push on Gov social channels.

Below are some tweets for PSR.

It's national #FirePreventionWeek. Learn how to keep your family safe http://ow.ly/tOKx30m5u5m

Look. Listen. Learn. Be aware — fire can happen anywhere. It's national #FirePreventionWeek
http://ow.ly/t0Kx30m5u5m

We all have a role to play in #firesafety. Take action to reduce your risk & get better prepared [STATEMENT LINK]
#FirePreventionWeek

58

Paged49 of 55 PS5-2019-90994



Thank you,
Daisy
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: October 3, 2018 6:19 PM

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Outreach to local gov area associations. PSR involvement.

Looks good. Too bad about NCLGA as thats my area association but getting some is better than none.

Jennifer Rice,
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness B.C.

166-C East Annex
Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
s.17

From: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Sent: October-02-18 2:54 PM

To: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Outreach to local gov area associations. PSR involvement.

Hello!

Please see Tom’s and Cameron’s notes below regarding attending Annual Meetings of local government associations,
next spring. They are looking for your feedback on the wording of the email.

s.13

Let me know your thoughts.

Talea Pecora
Executive Assistant to Honourable Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General

From: Brown, Tom G EMBC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Outreach to local gov area associations. PSR involvement.

Thanks Talea. There is some urgency in confirming as the area associations are apparently beginning to set their
agendas. We can let them know that when PS Rice (and Cameron) are able to attend and they can bake it into their

agendas....

Tom
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From: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Brown, Tom G EMBC:EX

Cc: Woodcock, Danielle EMBC:EX

Subject: RE: Outreach to local gov area associations. PSR involvement.

Hi Tom —yes, | will work with PSR.

Talea Pecora
Executive Assistant to Honourable Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General

From: Brown, Tom G EMBC:EX

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 4:57 PM

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Cc: Woodcock, Danielle EMBC:EX

Subject: FW: Outreach to local gov area associations. PSR involvement.
Importance: High

Hi Talea — can you please check with PSR on this — both the text of the email as well as the dates/times? The only one
that would be impossible from the perspective of the Legislature sitting is the North Central Area Association
meeting. All the others have a Friday and/or a weekend day that could work (and one AGM is during a break week).

Thanks very much Talea
Tom

From: Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX <Becky.Denlinger@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lewis, Cameron F EMBC:EX <Cameron.Lewis@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Tom G EMBC:EX <Tom.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Outreach to local gov area associations. PSR involvement.

Becky,
Below is a draft e-mail that would go separately to each of the local government area associations.

| am sending you this draft, because PSR expressed an interest in potentially attending spring AGMs for these

organizations. s.13
s.13

Thoughts?

Thanks!

s.13
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Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

From: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX
Sent: October 3, 2018 1:11 PM
To: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX
Cc: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Shakeout videos

Thanks Jennifer. We still haven't heard back from CBC at any rate. They can still proceed with the tour of the PECC

regardless.

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 12:05 PM
To: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Cc: Williams, Susan GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Shakeout videos

I will be on®-22

Jennifer Rice
Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness

166-C, East Annex
Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
Tel: s-17

> 0On Oct 3, 2018, at 9:36 AM, Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX <Shawn.1.Robins@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

next week during the break week. The following Wednesday yes but that’s likely too late.

> | will ask Susan Williams to get back to you on this. Would you be available in Victoria next Wednesday for the CBC

visit to the PECC. We are trying to finalize this.
>

> From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 9:30 AM
> To: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

> Subject: Shakeout videos

>

> Any updates on timing for this?
>

> Jennifer Rice

> Parliamentary Secretary,

> Emergency Preparedness

>

> 166-C, East Annex

> Parliament Buildings

> Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
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> Tel: .17

64

Page55 of 55 PSS5-2019-90994



